

# MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the  
**LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY**  
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library  
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied  
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

STATE LAW LIBRARY

---

---

N I N E T Y - E I G H T H      L E G I S L A T U R E

---

---

Legislative Document

No. 542

S. P. 197

In Senate, February 7, 1957.

Referred to Committee on Inland Fisheries and Game. Sent down for concurrence and ordered printed.

CHESTER T. WINSLOW, Secretary.

Presented by Senator Carpenter of Somerset by request.

---

---

STATE OF MAINE

IN THE YEAR OF OUR LORD NINETEEN HUNDRED  
FIFTY-SEVEN

---

**RESOLVE, Regulating Taking of Smelts in Certain Waters.**

---

**Resolves, 1955, c. 104, amended. Resolved:** That the last sentence of the 5th paragraph of that part designated "Androscoggin County" of chapter 104 of the Resolves of 1955 be, and hereby is, amended to read as follows:

'Lake and tributaries closed to the ~~dipping taking~~ of smelts.'; and be it further

**Resolved:** That the 6th, 7th, 9th and 11th paragraphs of that part designated "Cumberland County" of chapter 104 of the Resolves of 1955 be, and hereby are, amended to read as follows:

'Gay Brook, Raymond. From main highway to Little Rattlesnake Pond, closed to the ~~dipping taking~~ of smelts.

Miller Brook, Bridgton. Closed to the ~~dipping taking~~ of smelts.

Peabody Pond and Tributaries, Naples, Sebago, Bridgton. Closed to the ~~dipping taking~~ of smelts.

Sabbathday Lake, New Gloucester. Tributaries closed to ~~smelt dipping taking of smelts~~. Daily limit 5 trout or salmon. Use or possession of live fish as bait prohibited.'; and be it further

**Resolved:** That the 11th and 15th paragraphs of that part designated "Kennebec County" of chapter 104 of the Resolves of 1955 be, and hereby are, amended to read as follows:

'Echo Lake tributaries. Closed to the ~~dipping taking~~ of smelts.

Minnehonk Lake tributaries. Closed to the ~~dipping taking~~ of smelts.'; and be it further

**Resolved:** That the 7th and 11th paragraphs of that part designated "Oxford County" of chapter 104 of the Resolves of 1955 be, and hereby are, amended to read as follows:

'Bartlett Brook, Stoneham. Closed to the ~~dipping~~ taking of smelts.

Colcord Pond and Tributaries, Porter. Closed to the ~~dipping~~ taking of smelts.'